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Chairman’s Speech I

Dear Shareholders,

Itis my proud privilege to welcome you all to the 4" Annual General Meeting of the Company. The
Director's Report and the audited Annual Accounts for the financial year 2016-17, the Statutory
Auditor's Report along with comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon,

have already been circulated to all of you and with your permission, I take them asread.

The National Capital Region is one of the fastest growing regions in the world. Recognizing the
need for a fast, safe and modern mass transport network, the Functional Plan on Transport for
NCR-2032 identified 8 Regional Rapid Transit System cotridors to connect various important
towns in NCR with a high-speed rail based system. Three corridors, namely, Delhi- Meerut, Delhi-

Panipat and Delhi- Alwar were prioritized for implementation in the first phase.

A full time Managing Director joined in August' 2016. NCRTC's office has started functioning
from the building taken on lease from AMDA in the Siri Fort Institutional Area. With the joining of

experienced officers, the project has gained impetus.

Of the three corridors, the Detailed Project Report of the Delhi-Meerut corridor was approved by
your Board of Directors. Subsequently, approval of Govt. of UP has been received. We are
hopeful of getting the approval of Govt. of NCT of Delhi shortly. Thereafter, NCRTC shall seek
the approval of the Central Government for the Delhi-Meerut corridor. The company is also
actively pursuing debt financing from multilateral institutions. The finalization of the DPR's of the

other two corridors are at an advanced stage.

Taking into account DMRC's experience and expertise, they have been engaged as consultant to
review the DPRs of the three RRTS corridors, so as to focus on constructability and multimodal
integration. After detailed deliberations and keeping in mind the need for interoperability between
the three corridors and multimodal integration, NCRTC has planned to start the three corridors

from a common terminus station at Sarai Kale Khan.
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Recently, the Union Cabinet has approved the "Metro Rail Policy-2017". The policy has
categorized mass transit system in cities/urban agglomeration into five broad categories. Regional
Rail-which caters to passenger services within larger urban agglomerate or metropolitan area
connecting the outskirts to the center of the city is one such category. The policy covers different
aspects in planning and implementation of metro rail projects. The policy also recognizes Private
Participation and Public Private Partnerships in building and operating metro system. At an
appropriate stage, NCRTC shall also consider the possibility of private participation and public
private partnerships.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I express my sincere thanks for the goodwill and cooperation
extended to the Company by the Govt. of India, Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Govt. of Haryana, Govt.
of Rajasthan and Govt. of Uttar Pradesh. On behalf of the Board of Directors, I would like to
compliment the dedication and hard work done by the employees of the Company as a result of
which substantial ground has been covered and considerable progress has been achieved in the

implementation of the RRTS project in the National Capital Region.

Thank you, Sd/-
(Durga Shanker Mishra)
Place: New Delhi Chairman
Date: 18.09.2017 NCR Transport Corp. Ltd.
5
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,

The Shareholders
National Capital Region Transport Corporation Limited
New Delhi

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting 4” Annual Report of the Company together
with the Audited financial statements of accounts and comments of Comptroller and Auditor
General of India thereon for the financial year ended 317 March, 2017 and other prescribed

particulars.

FINANCIALPERFORMANCE

Your Corporation is yet to Commence Business. Its financial performance for the Year ended 31"

March 2017 is asunder:;
Particulars Amount (in Rs.)
Income from Interest on Fixed Deposit 7,92,15,788
Expenditure 1,95,70,920
Profitbefore Tax 5,96,44,868

It is pertinent to mention here that the income is from interest on investment of surplus funds only

andnot from operations of the Corporation.

CAPITALSTRUCTURE

As on date of submission of this report the paid up capital of Company is Rs. 100.00 Crores.

All the stakeholders had tendered their respective share and accordingly the present extent of
shareholding along with stakeholder percentage is stated as hereunder:

S.No. | Name of Shareholders Amount (In Lakh of Rs.) Yoage
1 Ministry of Urban Development 2250 22.50
2. Ministry of Railways 2250 22.50
3 Nation Capital Region Planning Board 500 5
4, Govt. of NCT of Delhi 1250 12.50
5, Govt. of Haryana 1250 12.50
6. Govt. of Rajasthan 1250 12.50
7. Govt. of Uttar Pradesh 1250 12.50

Total 10000 100

6
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FINANCIALHIGHLIGHTS

During the year under review, the Company earned revenue out of idle funds parked in interest
bearing instruments i.e. Fixed Deposits. Total income earned i.e Income from other Sources were
Rs. 7.92 crores approx. The expenditure incurred during the same period was Rs 1.96 crores
approx (in form of employee benefits expenses, Depreciation and other expenses etc) Further,
after providing for tax, there was a net profit of Rs. 3.99 crores.

DIVIDEND

As the Corporation is yet to commence its business, no dividend has been recommended for year
2016-17.

APPROPRIATION TO GENERALRESERVE

As the Corporation is yet to commence its business, no amount has been recommended for

transfer to General Reserve for the year 2016-17.

FUTURE OUTLOOKAND STATUS OF THE PROJECT

Augmentation of urban transport infrastructure is the key to sustainable and balanced regional
growth on one hand and improvement of quality of life of citizens on the other. Your company
shall act as a catalyst for this transformation by implementing the Regional Rapid Transit System
(RRTS).

Status of the project of the Company for the financial year ending March 31,2017 is as under:

1. The functional Plan on Transport for NCR-2032 envisaged construction of eight Regional
Rapid Transit System (RRTS) corridors to connect various important towns in NCR with
high speed rail based transit system. Out of the identified eight RRTS corridors, three
corridors namely Delhi-Meerut, Delhi-Panipat and Delhi-Alwar, were prioritized for
implementation in first phase.

2. In 2010, National Capital Regional Planning Board(NCRPB) engaged Consultants for the
feasibility study followed by the preparation of detailed project reports (DPR) for these
three prioritized corridors. During the course of these studies the alignment and broad
technical specifications for the system were also finalized. Various stages of the above study
are reviewed arid approved by a Consultancy Review Committee comprising of
representatives of the participating State Govts., Ministry of Railway etc. The feasibility
reports for these three corridors were approved by CRC.

3. Afull time Managing Director for NCRTC joined in July 2016. NCRTC's office was set up
in the building taken on lease from AMDA at Siri Fort Institutional area. Renovation of

this building was taken up.
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PERSONNELAND HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

The Companies employment policies are aligned to attract and retain talent. As on March 31,2017
the employee's strength of the Company is 13 (including advisors, deputation and contractual
basis). Considering the proposal to start the first phase of the construction, company is in process
to hire employees at various levels. The guidelines issued by Government of India (GOI) from
time to time with regards to the reservation of services for SCs/STs/PH/OBCs are being followed.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES U/S197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
There was no employee in the Company falling under the category of employees required to be
reported under Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rules 5 (2) and 5 (3) of the

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

AUDITORS

M/s Saria Gupta and Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi has been appointed by the Office of
The Comptroller & Auditor General of India (C&AG) as Statutory Auditors of the Company for
the financial year 2016-17. Their tenure shall accordingly come to an end on the conclusion of
ensuing AGM i.e on September 18, 2017. The remuneration fixed by the Board for the financial
year 2016-17 was Rs 30,000/- (Rupees Thirty Thousand only) plus Service Tax as applicable.

The Statutory Auditors' Report on the Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended 31%
March, 2017 is enclosed. They have not made any comment and cleared the Accounts without

qualifications.

The Board has also perused the schedules and annexures i.e. notes to accounts and computation of

Income Tax.

CAG vide its letter no. CA,V/Coy/Central Govt, NCRTC(0)/692 dated August, 2017 has
appointed M/s A C Gupta and Associates as Statutory Auditor for the FY 2017-18 under section
139 of the Companies Act, 2013.

SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT

The Corporation appointed M/s Anil Anand and Associates, Company Secretaries, to conduct
Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2016-17. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial
year ended 31" March, 2017 is enclosed herewith as Annexure - 1.

The Audit report as furnished addressed to members of the Company comprises part of present
Annual Report for consideration and information of members. The report and its contents are self-
explanatory and do not contain any qualification/observations, hence management has nothing to
comment thereupon.
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The process of organization building was started and ending March 2017, the company had
13 employees at various levels.

Considering their expertise in execution of transport projects, Delhi Metro Rail Corporation
(DMRC) were engaged as Consultants for the review and modification of DPR for RRTS
Corridors with specific focus on construction ability and multi modal integration.

As per the feasibility reports, each corridor was planned as a separate corridor without any
linkage. With such an arrangement, inter-operability which is considered necessary for
multi-modal integration was not possible. Now it is planned to start three corridors from a
common terminus station at Sarai Kale Khan which will provide inter-operability among
three corridors,

The contracts with the Consultants for feasibility study /DPR entered into with NCRPB
were transferred to NCRTC in Dec 2016/Jan.2017.

On review of the broad system specifications pertaining to track gauge and width of rolling
stock finalized by the CRC, it was noticed that the same are not in line with the present
technological advances. In consultation with the Ministry of Railways, these specifications
have been revised and now the system will have 3.2 m wide rolling stock and standard gauge
which is widely used internationally.

Out of three prioritized corridors, the detailed project report for Delhi-Ghaziabad-Meerut
RRTS corridor was approved by the CRC and the Board of NCRTC in December 2016. The
same was sent to the Govts. of Delhi and U.P for their approval.

On review of the finalized alignment for balance two corridors namely Delhi-Panipat and
Delhi-Alwar, it was noticed that the same was planned in private land necessitating
acquisition of land. Considering the constraints and likely delays in land acquisition and also
high cost, it was considered prudent to take the alignment within the RoW of NH, in order to
improve ridership and to reduce the land acquisition and capital cost. Accordingly,
interaction was started with NHAT and technical proposals for the same were submitted.
Interaction with various stakeholders has been started for the diversion of utilities such as
HT Power lines, water lines, sewer lines. Interaction has also been started with various
authorities in Govt. of Delhi and UP for necessary clearances/approvals.

Asian Development Bank, has shown keen interest in funding Delhi-Meerut RRTS
Corridor.

FIXED DEPOSITS
The Company has not invited any deposits from Public under section 2(31), 73 and 74 of the
Companies Act,2013.
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES ORINVESTMENTS

During the period under review Company has not, made any loans to any third party as envisaged
under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has not given any guarantees other
than bank guarantees in the normal course of business.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
No Related Party transactions under section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, have occurred
during the period. Disclosure on related party transactions as prescribed under Companies Act

2013, isenclosed herewith as Annexure-2.

MATERIAL CHANGEAND COMMITMENTS
There have been no such material changes and commitments which affect the financial position of

the company:.

EVALUATION OF THE BOARDAND ITS COMMITTEES

Considering that, the Company being a Government Company and the present Board comprises
of Nominee Directors of'its stakeholders only, provisions of section 134 (3) (p) of the Companies
Act, 2013, relating to placing the statement indicating the manner in which formal annual
evaluation has been made by the Board of its own performance and that of its committees and

individual directors is not required to be stated.

CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY
The Company has already constituted CSR Committee in terms of section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013,

As the Company is yet to commence its business and its total income is only from the other sources
(interest on fixed deposits), therefore Company has not made any expenditure towards CSR
during the financial year 2016-17. Report as prescribed under Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is attached as Annexure-3.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGSAND OUTGO
As Corporation is yet to commence its business, the particulars pursuant to Section 134 of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules were NIL and not required to be furnished.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGAND OUTGO
Foreign exchange earnings during the year: Nil
Foreign exchange outgo during the year: Rs 5,19,667/-

10
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND RISK MANAGEMENT
The Corporation consistently endeavors to adopt the best practices of Corporate Governance so
as to ensure transparency, integrity and accountability in its functioning along with Risk

Management.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Your Board confirms consequent upon provisions of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013

that:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ABSTRACT OFANNUALRETURN:

As required pursuant to section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 an extract of annual return in MGT 9
asapart of this Annual Report attached herewith as Annexure -4.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

The Corporation is yet to initiate its operations, yet it confirms that during the year no significant
and material orders has been passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going
concern status and company's operations in future. Hence there is nothing to be stated on this

count,

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013

The Company has no woman employee at present, therefore presently nothing is required to be
furnished on this count.

1
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TRANSFER OFAMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATIONAND PROTECTION FUND:
Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years.
Considering date of incorporation of the company being August, 2013, the provisions are not

applicable.

CONFIRMATION PURSUANTTO SECTION 134(3)(d)
Your Board further confirms that its board comprises of below stated persons as on March 31,

2017:

Shri Rajiv Gauba Chairman

Shri Durga Shanker Mishra Nominee Director
Shri Bijay Kumar Tripathi Nominee Director
Shri KK Aggarwal Nominee Director
Shri Depinder Singh Dhesi Nominee Director
Shri K Ravinder Naik Nominee Director
Dr. M. M. Kutty Nominee Director
Shri Umesh Kumar Nominee Director
Shri Vinay Kumar Singh Managing Director

Your Board further confirms that pursuant to the provisions of The Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Amendment Rules, 2017 dated July 5, 2017, your Company is not
required to appoint independent directors.

DIRECTORSAND KMP
During the year 2016-17, the following changes took place in the Board & KMP of the Company:

1. Shri C S Rajan, Nominee Director, Government of Rajasthan ceased to be Director w.e.f.

May 5,2016
2. Shri Vinay Kumar Singh joined as Managing Director w.e.f. August 4,2016
3. Shri N C Goel, Addl Chief Secretary, Forest & Environment, DMIC, Government of

Rajasthan was appointed as Nominee Director w.e.f. June 14,2016,

4. Shri N C Goel, Addl Chief Secretary, Forest & Environment, DMIC Government of
Rajasthan ceased to be director w.e.f. August4, 2016

5. Shri Umesh Kumar, Additional Chief Secretary, Industries & DMIC, Government of

Rajasthan was appointed as Director w.e.f. August4, 2016

12
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6. Shri K K Sharma, Chief Secretary, Government of NCT-Delhi and nominee Director of NCT
of Delhi ceased to be director of the Company w.e.f. January 16,2017

7. Dr M M Kutty, Chief Secretary, Government of NCT-Delhi appointed as Nominee Director
w.c.f. January 16,2017

BOARD MEETINGS
During the Financial year ended March 31, 2017, the Board of Directors met four (4) times on:
1. May5,2016,
2. August4,2016
3. December6,2016
4. March23,2017

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Company has several Committees which have been established as a part of the best corporate
governance practices and are in compliance with the requirements of the relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013.

The composition of these committees is given below:

1. Audit Committee
S.No Name of the Member Designation
1 Shri Bijay Kumar Tripathi Chairman
2 Shri K K Aggarwal Member
3 Shri K Ravindra Naik Member

2. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

SNo Name of the Member Designation
1. Shri Bijay Kumar Tripathi Chairman

2. ShriK K Aggarwal Member

3. Shrl K Ravindra Naik Member

INTERNAL CONTROLSYSTEM & ITSADEQUACY

As part of compliance mechanism, your Board is of the view that various disclosures and
compositions as required under Companies Act, 2013 shall be adhered as and when the operations

of Corporation are initiated, hence there is nothing to be furnished on this count.
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SUBSIDIARIES

Your Company does not have any subsidiary.

COMPLIANCE OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The financial statements were prepared by the Company in accordance with applicable
Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the same
together with the Auditors Report thereof form part of the Annual Report
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(i) wufar, 2013 (MAH) 3R 396 TEd 991 1T 719 |

B IfTRad & SR BT dTel eal & ruTer A1 fosa &:
(i) 9RA & HY Afal gRT ERI §RT ST A arer A |
e 3rafd & SR, U= 7 Hux afeta siferfeey, et et s feenfadsn &
WIGET1 T Jrurel b &:
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Annexure-1

Date svnnannas

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31" MARCH 2017

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

National Capital Region Transport Corporation Limited

7/6, AMDA Building, Siri Fort Institutional Area,

August Kranti Marg, New Delhi, 110049

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. National Capital Region Transport Corporation
Limited (NCRTC) (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provide us areasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and

expressing our opinion thereon”

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report
that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on
31" March, 2017 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Company for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2017 according to the

provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act,2013 {the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standard issued by institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, rules,

regulations and guidelines mentioned above:

16
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We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors and Non-Executive Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors
that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions
ofthe Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seecking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for

meaningful participation at the meeting.

As per the minutes of the meeting duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the

Board were unanimously passed and no dissenting views have been recorded.

We further report that, there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable

laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Sd/-
CSANILANAND
Date : 11-09-2017 ACS:10328
Place : New Delhi CPNO: 11295

17
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Annexure-1

CS ANIL ANAND & ASSOCIATES
(Company Secretary in Practice)
102, G K House, 1st Floor, 187-A, Sant Nagar, New Delhi - 110065
Ph: +91-9873925927 E-mail:csanilanand96(@gmail.com

To,

The Members,

National Capital Region Transport Corporation Liimited
7/6, Amda Building, Siri Fort Institutional Area,

August Kranti Marg, New Delhi, 110049

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.
Management's Responsibility
1. It is the responsibility of the management of the company to maintain secretarial records,
devise proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively.
Secretarial Auditor's responsibility
2 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards and
procedures followed by the company with respect to secretarial compliances.
3 We believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the company's management is
adequate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for our opinion.
4 Wherever require, we have obtained the management's representation about the compliance
oflaws, rules, regulation and happening of events etc.
Disclaimer
5 The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affair of the
company.
Sd/-
CSANILANAND
ACS:10328
CPNO: 11295

15
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Annexure-2

Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule §(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: Nil
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: N.A
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: N.A
(c¢) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: N.A
(d) Salient terms ofthe contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, ifany: N.A
(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions. N.A
(f) Date(s) ofapproval by the Board: N.A (No such transactions were enter during the year)
(g) Amount paid as advances, ifany: N.A
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first
proviso to section 188:
N.A (No such transactions were enter during the year)
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis:
N.A (Company has not entered any transaction u/s 188 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013)
(a) Name(s) of therelated party and nature of relationship:
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions:
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions:
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, ifany:
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, ifany
() Amountpaid as advances, if any:

For National Capital Region Transport Corporation Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/-
(BIJAY KUMAR TRIPATHI) (VINAY KUMAR SINGH)
Director Managing Director
DIN:02943220 DIN: 06497700
Date : 18-03-2017
Place : NEW DELHI -
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Annexure 3

ANNUAL REPORT ON THE CSRACTIVITIES TO BE IN THE BOARD REPORT

S.No.| Particulars Remarks
1. A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, | Company is yet to commence its
including overview of projects or programmes | business and its total income is only
proposed to be undertaken and a reference to | from the other sources (interest on
the web-link to the CSR Policy and projects or | fixed deposits). Therefore, company
programmes has not adopted CSR policy as of
now.
2. The Composition of the CSR Committee 1. Shri Bijay Kumar Tripathi - Chairman
2. Shr. K. K. Aggarwal - Member
3. Shri. K. Ravinder Naik - Member
3. Average net profit of the company for last three | Rs. 4,07,03,580/-
financial years
4. Prescribed CSR expenditure(two per cent of the | Rs. 8,14,072/-
amount as in item 3 above)
5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year :
(a) Total Amount to be spent for the financial year : Rs 8,14,072/-
(b) Amount unspent, if any : Rs. 8,14,072/-
(c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below :
S |CSR Sector Projects or Amount Amount Cumulative |[Amount
N. |Project | in which programms | outlay spent on expenditure |spent:
or the project| (1) Local (budget) projects or | up to the direct or
activity | is covered | area or other |projector | programs reporting through
identified (2) Specify programme| Sub Heads :| period implem
the State and | wise (1) Direct enting
Distt. where Expenditurd agency
projects or on projects
programs or programg
was under- 2)
taken Overheads
1 |- - o - - = -
19
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. In case the company has failed to spend the two percent of the average net profit of

the last three financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for
not spending the amount in its Board report.

Company is yet to commence its business and its total income is only from the other sources
(interest on fixed deposits). Further, net profit in terms of requirements of section 135 of the
Actis Rs 8,14,072/- . The present amount being too small for any CSR activity. Therefore, the
CSR committee of the Company in its meeting held on March 21, 2017 have decided to carry

forward the proposed CSR expenditure in the next financial year.

. Aresponsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and monitoring of

CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the company.

Currently company has not started its operations and its total income is only from the other
sources (interest on fixed deposits). As part of compliance mechanism, all disclosures and
compositions as required under Companies Act, 2013 shall be adhered as and when the

operations of Corporation are initiated.

Sd/- Sd/-
Bijay Kumar Tripathi Vinay Kumar Singh
Chairman CSR Committee Managing Director
20
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Annexure 4

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2017

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

CIN 160200 DL2013GOI256716
2. Registration Date 21/08/2013
3 Name of the Company National Capital Region Transport
Corporation Limited
4. Category/Sub-category Company limited by Shares /
of the Company Union Government Company
3 Address of the Registered AMDA Building, 7/6, Siri Fort Institutional Area,
office & contact details August Kranti Marg, New Delhi-110049
Whether listed company No
Name, Address & contact Not Applicable

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All The business activities

confributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. No.

Name and Description of main

Products / Services

NIC Code of the
Product/service

% to total
turnover of the
company

N.A (Company has not started

its operation)

1. Particulars of Holding & Subsidiaries Company: N.A (Company has no subsidiary as

in date of this report.
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of

the year[As on 01-April 2016]

No. of Shares held at the end of
vear[As on 31-March-2017]

Demat | Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat | Physical Total

% of
Total
Shareg

%o
Cha

nge
dur
ing
the
year

A.Promoters

(1)Indian

a. Indidual/
HUF

b. Central Govt.

-- 5000000

5000000

-- 5000000 5000000

c. State Govt.(s)

-- 5000000

5000000

-- 5000000 5000000

d. Bodies Corp.

e. Banks / F1

f. Any other

Sub Total(A)(1)

- 10000000

10000000f

-- 10000000 10000000

2. Foreign

a. NRIs-
Individuals

b. Other-
Individuals

c. Bodies
Corporates

d. Banks/ FI

e. Any other

Sub Total(A)(2)

Total Share-
holding of
Promoter (A)=

(A) ()+A2)

-- 10000000

10000000f

-- 10000000 10000000

B. Public Share
Holding

1. Institutions

a. Mutual Funds

b. Banks/FI

¢. Central Govt.

d. State Govt.(s)

e. Venture
Capital Funds

f. Insurance
Companies

g. Flls

h. Foreign Venture
Capital Funds
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i. Others
(Specity)

Sub-Total (B)(1
2. Non-Instititions

a. Bodies Corp.

b. Indian

c¢. Overseas

d. Individuals

1. Individual
Share holders
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs.1 lakh

ii. Individual
Shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of

Rs.1 lakh

1

c¢. Other
(Specify)

|

Non Resident
Indians

Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

Foreign
Nationals

Clearing
Members

Trusts

Foreign Bodies
DR

Sub-Total(B)(2)

Total Public
Share holding
(By=(B)(1)+
(B)2)

C. Shares held
by custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

10000000

10000000

100

10000000

10000000

100
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Shareholder's)] No. of Share holding at the beginning No. of Shares holding at the end
Name of the year|As on 01-April 2016] of year [As on 31-March-2017]
No. of | % oftotal| %of No. of % of total %of %o
Shares | Shares Share Shares Shares Shares chan
of the Pledged / of the Pledged / ge
company encumbered company encumbered in
to total to total shares share
shares holding
during
the
year
1. Ministry of
Urban
Develop-
ment 2250000f 22.50 0.00 2250000 | 22.50 0.00 0.00
2. Ministry of
Railways [2250000f 22.50 0.00 2250000 | 22.50 0.00 0.00
3. NCR
Planning
Board 500000 | 5 500000 5 0.00 0.00
4. Govt. of
NCT of
Delhi 1250000] 12.50 0.00 1250000 | 12.50 0.00 0.00
5. Govt. of
Haryana [1250000| 12.50 0.00 1250000 | 12.50 0.00 0.00
6. Govt. of
Rajasthan [1250000| 12.50 0.00 1250000 | 12.50 0.00 0.00
7. Govt. of
up 1250000] 12.50 0.00 1250000 | 12.50 0.00 0.00

C. Change in promoter's shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

No change during the year

S.No.| Particulars

Shareholding at the beginning of

Cumulative Shareholding during

the year (As on 01-04-2016) the year
No. of Shares | % of total shares No. of Shares | % of Total shares
of the company of the company
1. Shareholding at the beginning [ 10000000 100 10000000 100
of the year
2, Change during the year - -- - --
3. | Atthe end of the year 10000000 100 10000000 100

D. Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders :

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs) : NIL
24
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CaSINIE

(5. #)

1. | T®Ed 999

(@) smadR A== 1961
P YURT 17 (1) D Uraem=1
T AR I

20,12,854 | - -

20,12,854

@) amgeR srfEfraH 1961
B GRT 17 (2) T AR
ST

24,300 - -

24,300
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F. Indebtedness- Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accured but not

due for payment.

Secured Loans | Unsecured | Deposits

excluding Loans
deposits

Total
Indebted-
ness

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

1. Principal Amount

ii. Interest due but not paid

iii. Interest accured but not due

Total (i-+Hi+ii)

Change in Indebtedness during

the financial year

*Addition

*Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of

the financial Year

i. Principal Amount

ii. Interest due but not paid

iii. Interest accured but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

XI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :

A. Remuneration of Managing Director, Whole-Time Directors and or Manager :

https://ncrtc.in/fannual-report-2016-2017/

S.No| Particulars of Remuneration| Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total
Sh. Vinay Kumar Singh, Amount
Managing Director (in Rs.)
1. |Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained 20,12,854 - - -- 20,12,854
in section 17(1) of the
Income Tax Act 1961
(b) Value of perquisites
u/s 17(2)Income-Tax Act,
1961 24,300 - -- - 24,300
25
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P. |IRR 9R® qY B YRS H IRR I¥ & 3 H IIN
| &1 A gifesT (01—_id 2016 B1) BifesdT (31—HT9 2017 H)
IR HUAT IECIVA IR | HUA B B 94 &
KR IR Eal FHel IR HRIET / SR
He B IR | He | g R R
IR EARCIGEG] Bl AW BifesT
T @1 i #
FIREIG] ECRIE]
1] T
T |2250000] 22.50 0.00 2250000 | 22.50 0.00 0.00
2.| I Hem [2250000( 22.50 0.00 2250000 | 22.50 0.00 0.00
3| TR
o 9T/ 500000 | 5 0.00 500000 5 0.00 0.00
4| I
T &89 11250000| 12.50 0.00 1250000 | 12.50 0.00 0.00
faeell WRaR
5.| efarm 1250000| 12.50 0.00 1250000 | 12.50 0.00 0.00
REGAES
6| XN 1250000] 12.50 0.00 1250000 | 12.50 0.00 0.00
BEGHES
7.| SR |1250000| 12.50 0.00 1250000 | 12.50 0.00 0.00
IWBR

. yieR & AERaar 4 uRad= (quar fafdse &, afq w1 aRada €1 gam 2)

a8 @ IR HIg uRada T

IRREICET (01—04—2016 &) a & SR el e
IRRY FHel IR SRl @ | B T B
B T T gferera =T gfererd
1| ad @& goama # 10000000 | 100 10000000 100
IEREfeST
a¥y H IJd H 10000000 100 10000000 100

S g9 FARERST B AR wifesT ded:
(Freeral, gaied 3R SN R WERIR & gaR$l & IAdE):
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(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) Income

-others,specify...

Tax Act-1961 -- - -- - -
2. | Stock Option -- - e = -
Sweat Equity - = - ze =
4. | Commission -- — - - -
-as% of profit

5. | Others, please specify

Total(A)

20,37,154

20,37,154

B. Remuneration to other directors: Not Applicable

(Directors other than MD are nominee Directors and no remuneration is paid by the Company

to nominee Director)

SNo| Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total
Amount

1. [Independent Directors

Fee for attending board
committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

2. | Other Non Executive
Directors

Fee for attending board
committee meetings

Commission

Others, Please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the act

https://ncrtc.in/fannual-report-2016-2017/
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g PN aﬁr@w 1961
2.| wie fAde - .
3| e i - _
4. HHEH - i
GIGECORCIGEIR]
-3 (Afds &)
el @ 20,37,154 -- 20,37.154

@ a1 fRual & fau wRsfie: arp &

(THEY @& 3reimar 3 fAeee wifead fAdere 2 3k dui g1 Awifed
dual o a1 nRsife ram a8 fear s 2)

.
kS|

uiRsifie & faaxor

gt @1 M

1.

reREREEEIICA Sl

TS HHS! DT ISHT H |
o @ fory

HHIIH

B (1)

I TR BRIBRT
IREEED

B AT F wrT o
oY 9eh

HHITH

B (2)

g (@) = (1+ 2)

2

&l T TR

AfRIFIE & IR sifeedd diHr
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R fAe & fagwor

UqE  YEHHI BIiHh

Homatt

]

.| "ol dd-

T. rgey ST 1961 @
gRT 17 (1) & ITIAR
I+

9. maex fEfHaT 1961 &
gRT 17 (2) & IR
SeCIL

). ImTER TREE 1961 B
gRT 17 (3) & ITER
qaq9 @ d5ol o

i fddbeu

w

e siddc!

HHIIH

oY BT Uld2rd

=g (Afde @

‘et

[ ]

xii

HUAT IrfSfE
BT ERT

<s /53l /
Ay

3ed Y
¢ &7 fda=or

elelellflelele

elelollelelellielele
clelollelelallelole

clelcllelelallelole

el ol lelelallelele
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD /
MANAGER / WTD: NOT APPLICABLE

S Key Managerial Personnel
No| Particulars of Remuneration | CEO CS CFO Total
1. | Gross Salary -- -- -- --
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income Tax Act 1961 -- - -- -
(b) Value of perquisites
u/s 17(2) Income-Tax Act,
1961 - - - -~
(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) Income
Tax Act-1961 - -- - --
2. | Stock Option -- -- -- -
3. | Sweat Equity -- -- -- --
4. | Commission -- -- -- -
-as % of profit -- -- -- -
others, specify... -~ -- - -
5. Others, please specify -- -- -- -
Total -- - -- -
XII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES :
Type Section of the | Brief Details of Authority Appeal
Companies Act | Description| Penalty / (RD/NCLT/| Made,
Punishment/ | Court) if any
Compounding (give
fees imposed details)
A. COMPANY
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

https://ncrtc.in/fannual-report-2016-2017/
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AT [T ¢S Sl 10174 /1 ¢, [IERIRIS
IS ABIHT cH BRIENT, 78 faeell —05
BI : 28753775 , 28753774

a9l Widad & wWdd Ruid

Har #
TSR ST &7 uRaed e farfics & e
fa<hra faaeforay ax Raid
T IS IS & giure e fefies @t faxig faefrt @ orar—uder fan
2, R 31 \rd 2017 a@ 9 MNe 9§ & e oy iR g1 faxofl ok 6 <) yare
faavofl SR Hecayul eraie=T Aifcrn 3ik 3 ARATHS ISR BT ARIe 99 & i
T A & |
fa<ra fagePray & fore yda= & R
FHU D Al AH SNaeH 34 faxig R{aRfr @ TR iR g & Hda 3 o
rfarferer 2013 (RIFRIE) BT aRT 134 (5) § FATC 7Y A B forw foweR € < faxirr
Rerfay, faxia ueel= o 9 3R fAwer sHaRY <a € 8N o dR WX 9Ra H Wi
o1 & RYEIAl @ AR BU & Adal yaTg, ARFEH @ a7 133 & ded [fdse
oGl AT d AfRd, 39 HUMAT (JRan) & 2014 ¥ 7 & 11 UGT AT |
39 FTERT A S &) IREURTIT &1 GRefT @ 70 diamae! 3R 3= st rafaadraif &7
R 3R Tal o & fory i & waemHl & o ER wal| o Rafs &
EvErg W e 21 Sfud oar ifqdl &1 wae 3iR smaed vty ek sfua sk
fadeyut A IR T JdRe fai R0 &1 $Sired, SR 3R IERET,
ST forirer faavon &1 TR &R Ugf 9 afSd or@ia Raie o1 wéiadr ok gofar g
Tl T W B IR @, O {5 W &R et geu <O € ok draEns an e @
HROT IS Terch & b 8Id 2 |
daEr s @) e
TANT RTRTERT BAR oRaT—TRIET & YR TR 39 fa<ii faaxforal &R Ua 319 &b &xe
=
&9 ARAFRE & wraerl, g 3R oEr ude & AT 3R JTHAT B et F wr
T, T2 WIHRor & Uaer=i & ded ofEruRiar Rure H e 3 3l ATaeaahdl ¢ |
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T AMFRE & arT 143 (10) & dea FAfd< d@mier & qF\d & AR
SIETIRIETT &7 AT f6aT | S AF®! & forv anaeds € & &9 Afas smavaawanei
SR ST 31X oI URIET &7 feara Hee & o1y Sierd Jrgara= ured o b i
fqavor Aifres arglfeal | 9<h & a1 2 |

ot wie # g faawoif & 9 # ol &R At & IR # oA ey
T R &1 UfhaTe SN © | Fai~a 9isharg siffeexr & o7 1R iR aovell 7, Roras
< el & i eyl & SR & Nde A €, 9 graEEs a1 3 &
PRI | S SRIA ATHAA! DI G417 H, g7 TRIeTd fa<ig faaxon & U= & 7O &
forg ariaRe fa<ia fa=or Ar9ar & it aRRafal § Sugw sfifse ufhamril @ dur
I D [0 TP I IR 9 I AT 2| UH STETORIET H ofEidd Al B
SUYHAT BT JeI1h IR HUAT & Qs Asdl gRT 6T Y @S & A B
SRITAT BT qediw= W1 e 8, | €1 A< gl & FHT IR &1 Jedidd
PIAT |
AR fdeary 2 & fa<ily fAavon uv gAR d@moxlel] &) ¥ & oY R Ue™ & &
foTT AR IRT UT oiRaT UNIe & UHI0T s 3R SUH & |
E{E|

AN I H iR TN WaY 3126l TGN R & AT U TsaReT @ STEIR,
JURIH fI<i faaRoll | 59 TRE &1 STaeadddl & AR gD SI-hN] U BId 3
3R 9RT H 34 AR W R fHy 1Y d@is Rigldl & AJHY Uh 9 AR e
I UG HA ¢ |

F) 31 A 2017 AP HIAT B AFA] D AT H doid 9ie & AT

Q) 99 fafd o AT 9y & folg o <iR 81 31 f9awoll & Arer # qen

M) 39l @ wEd 9 & fory ) uae & A<l vare fJaver & qed
3 BT Frame srazadarsl w Rurd
1. SIAFTHE BT gRT 143 & IU-GRT (11) & JTAR 4Rd XN gRI SR DT TS

HUl (oI uieTd B RUIS) 3MM<, 2016 & IJTAR, Fel\dh T H IH 59 &

TR 3 31X 4 # e At wR faavel e & e s |
2. O b QTR Y 41RT 143 (3) & TR 37aedS 2, 84 I RUId ovd © f:
@) AT W IRl 3R WEIER P AN B B SR Ui &R forar &, S AR

CIETINIET & I3 & foT0 BAR 14 iR fawara & forg |ai<™ o |
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SARIA GUPTA & CO. 10174//1A, GURUDWARA ROAD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS KAROLBAGH, NEW DELHI-05
Ph:-28753775,28753774

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TOTHE
MEMBERS OF
NATIONAL CAPITALREGION TRANSPORT CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of National Capital Region Transport
Corporation Ltd., which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 317, 2017, the Statement of
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act 2013 (the Act) with respect to preparation and presentation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Rule 7 of
the Companies(Accounts) Rules,2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for insuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and

matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the

28
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Q) TR TR 9 SG—g&@] Bl <@ I WA BT & (b DI ATAR BT §IRT
IT—dE] Dl el ST H T 7147 |

M) g9 Rurd 9 d4feg deis e, A 3R &1fa &1 fdaxo, iR 96 yare weeve, @
@1 T JRIDT | T © |

H) AR TR 4, SuRh A< faaRon (eran) 134, 2014 & 99 7 & |1, sifSf
BT ENT 133 § At @i ATdT DI STUTeT B © |

<.) Mcere dsd g1 31 14 2017 DT Al | U fARad rwrded & MR W, 31
AT 2017 B fAQ9d Hed gRT SIRAFRIA & 164 (2) & d8d g fdu 1y el
HA a9 g a8 g

) B @ faxi RafdT w analRs faxi F=or a9 gaiaar iR s39 &= &
=0Tt & Harer paTaRiieral @ e H, e 4 # gART ofer T RUle o iR

B) HUT (erar uier iR Tifdravon) f1H, 2014 & 199 11 & AR o@maXlerds 3t
Rure # e fhe SM g1t o AWel @ ey H, AR I H iR AN a9
3] SR & AR 3R 84 QU 7T WSRO & AR

i ®UN @ UTH DTS difdd JawaHaTol el & Sif gaa@! faxia Rerfa &1 waifad &l |

il ®U & UTH oldl 37afd & el R Big a1 ebe wiasy H =iy 787 i
Ffoas (SRafea) sraet wfea

il ®UAT gRT (99T 31 2761 3R AReT0T By H RAFART B & (T8 aeas Hig
Y 23y &7 o1 |

iv ®ul =1 319+ o= aehedl # Sruferd Qe uaTE fhy 8. 8 FdeR, 2016 ¥ 30 faweR,
2016 @I A & SR fAfde 9% Acw & Ar—w gifeew iR wie W 39
YR B AR & DU §RT I91Y MY Wil DI a7 Ae & oy Far 21 axphal
Pl Hafdd fdbar 51 e 2

o) 9Rd $ e 3R HeTelar Wigih gRT SN feenfae & IR, Tde B €RT

143 &1 IUERT (5) ® JTAR, TH el Al H S UT <l & |

AR [l ¢S du & forg

arés AHISc e
faie 27—06—2017 %H gofievor ST — 003168 UH
I A3 e g

(¥fre gfAe )

qré=R

UH. HET 513321
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Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are

free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company's Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the financial statements

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31%,2017.

b) In the case of the statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

¢) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016, issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we enclose in the

Annexure'A', astatement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said order, to
the extent applicable.
2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, wereport that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

29
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31 AT 2017 &1 uTd 99 @ fore fa<fia faa=rar o= < o a8+
gRagq M @ 9w & a9 d& &) 91 gdegs 1 Ruld & oo
IqAD T
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(iii)
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B @ U 37U e Hufrl & 4ifde G &1 U Fafia srisd 2 91 59 srisA
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&IRT 148 & IU—HIRT (1) & ded darTd Repls & @@ & FuifRd &) a2 |
wifafred sl & Hee #:
MfierEl & Harded, 89 UG & T8 STHHRI 3R TR & JTHAR HU AMAR WR
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fafaa 2 ok 318 fAfdare =1fdr 31 714, 2016 9@ & fow ARG & B8 78H ¥ 1fd® &1
Ay B forg IhrT & HU F T AL ” |
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b) Inouropinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so faras it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) Inour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified in Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

€) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 317, 2017
taken onrecord by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31%,2017, frombeing appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report
in Annexure 'B' and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best

of our information and according to the explanations given tous:

i The company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its
financial position.
il. The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long term contracts

including derivatives contracts.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. The company has provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements as to
holdings as well as dealings in the Specified Bank Notes during the period from §
November, 2016 to 30 December, 2016 and these are in accordance with the books
of accounts maintained by the Company. For the same Note No. 21 to the financial
statements can be referred.

h) As required by the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor-General of India, in

terms of sub section (5) of section 143 of the Act, we give the compliance In Annexure C.

For SARIA GUPTA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No.:- 003168N

Sd/-
Place: New Delhi (CA Sumit Gupta)
Date : 27-06-2017 Partner
30 M. No. 513321
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outstanding as at 31 March, 2016 for a period of more than six months from the date they

became payable.

(c) According to the records of the company, there are no dues of sales tax/ income-tax/ value
added tax/ customs duty/ excise duty/ cess which have not been deposited on account of
dispute.

(viii)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
outstanding dues to banks and hence this clause is not applicable. There were no dues
repayable to debenture holders, government and financial institutions.

(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of
the Order is notapplicable.

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company
or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course
of our audit.

(xi)The Company has paid managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Schedule V to
Companies Act 2013.

(xii)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii)According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, there are no transactions with the related parties under sections
177 and 188 ofthe Act, hence this clause is not applicable.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not

applicable.
(xvi)The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
IndiaAct1934.
For SARIA GUPTA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No.:- 003168N
Sd/-
Place: New Delhi (CA Sumit Gupta)
Date : 27- 06- 2017 Partner
M. No. 513321
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Annexure 'A' to the Auditors' Report of even date to the Member of NATIONAL CAPITAL

REGION TRANSPORT CORPORATION LIMITED on the financial statements for the
year ended March 3172017

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and in terms of information and

explanations given to us, we state that :-

(i) Inrespectofits fixed assets :-

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative, details and the situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by
which all fixed assets are verified in phased manner, in accordance with this programme
certain fixed assets were verified during the year. According to the information and
explanation given to us, no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanation received by us, as the company doesn't own
any immovable property, hence the requirement on reporting whether title deeds of
immovable properties held in the name of the company is not applicable.

(ii) The nature of the company's business activities is such that clause 3(ii) of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) order 2016 with regard to maintenance of inventory is not applicable.

(iii))The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Consequently, the requirement of clause 3(iii)
(a), (b) and (c) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable.

(iv)The company does not have any loans, investments, guarantees and security referred to in
section 185 and 186 of the companies act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv) of the Order
isnotapplicable

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

(vi)As informed to us, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records
under sub-section (I) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the
Company:.

(vii)Inrespect of statutory dues:

(a) According to the records, information and explanations provided to us, the Company is
generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax., service tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues as
applicable to it and no undisputed amounts payable were outstanding as at March 317,
2016 for a period of more than sixmonths from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanation sought by us and given to us by the
company, there were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income-tax, Custom
Duty, Excise Duty, Sales Tax, VAT, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears /were

31

https://ncrtc.in/fannual-report-2016-2017/

66/103



5/17/2019 NCRTC | Annual Report 2016-2017

SARIA GUPTA & CO. 10174/1A, GURUDWARA ROAD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS KAROL BAGH, NEW DELHI-05.
Ph:- 28753775, 28753774

ANNEXURE-C
DIRECTIONS INDICATING THE AREAS TO BE EXAMINED BY THE STATUTORY
AUDITORS DURING THE COURSE OF AUDIT OF ANNUAL ACCOUNTS OF
NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION TRANSPORT CORPORATION LTD. FOR THE YEAR
2016-17 ISSUED BY THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

1] Whether the company has clear title/lease deeds for Not Applicable
freehold and leasehold respectively? If not please state
the area of frechold and leaschold land for which
title/lease deeds are not available?

2| Whether there are any cases of waiver/ write off of debts/ Not Applicable as the
loans / interest etc., if yes, the reasons there for and the corporation is yet to initiate
amount involved. any commercial operations
3] Whether proper records are maintained for inventories Not Applicable

lying with third parties and assets received as
gift/grant(s) from Govt. or other Authorities

For SARIA GUPTA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No.:- 003168N

Sd/-
Place: New Delhi (Sumit Gupta)
Date : 27-06-2017 Partner
M. No. 513321
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ANNEXURE. B TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS
OF THE NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION TRANSPORT CORPORATION LIMITED ON
THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (i) OF SUB-SECTION 3
OFSECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIESACT, 2013 ("THEACT").

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NATIONAL CAPITAL
REGION TRANSPORT CORPORATION LIMITED as of 31 March 2017 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act,2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
OT erTor.
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SARIAGUPTA & CO. 10174/1A, GURUDWARA ROAD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS KAROLBAGH, NEW DELHI-05.
Ph:-28753775,28753774

AUDITORS COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

We have conducted the Audit of Accounts of National Capital Region Transport Corporation
Limited having its registered office at 7/6, AMDA Building, Siri Fort Institutional Area, August
Kranti Marg, New Delhi-110049 (" the Company") for the year ended 31.03.2017 in accordance
with directions/sub directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
section 143 (5) of the Companies Act., 2013 and certify that we have complied with all the

directions/sub directions issued to us.

For SARIAGUPTA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
SUMIT GUPTA
Partner
M.No.513321
FirmReg:-003168N

Date : 27-06-2017
Place : New Delhi
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NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION TRANSPORT CORPORATION LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended on 31st March 2017

Amount in Rs  Amount in Rs
As at As at
Notes 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Revenue
Other Income 13 7.92,15.788 7.37.80.351
Total Revenue 7,92,15,788 7,37,80,351
Expenses
Employee Benefit Expenses 14 55,19,322 --
Depreciation and Amortisation 7 14,21,685 -
Other Expenses 15 1,26,29,913 18,48,762
Total Expenses 1,95,70,920 18.48.762
Profit Before Tax 5,96,44,868 7,19,31,589
Tax Expenses
Current Tax 1,91,13,720 2,43,84,273
Deferred Tax 5,82,453 3,81,540
Earlier Year Taxes (6) 13,41,578
Profit for the Year 3.99.48.701 4,58.24.198
Earnings per equity share
Basic 3.99 4.71
Diluted 3.99 4.71

Notes 1to 21 form an integral part of these financial statements

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

In terms of our Report of even date attached.

FOR SARIAGUPTA & CO.
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS
FR.NO.003168N

Sd/- Sd/-
SUMIT GUPTA Vinay Kumar Singh
(PARTNER) (Managing Director)
M.NO. 513321 DIN:06497700

Date : 27-06-2017
Place: New Delhi

https://ncrtc.in/fannual-report-2016-2017/

38

Sd/-

For and on behalf of the Board

Bijay Kumar Tripathi

(Director)

DIN:02943220

Sd/-

Saket Kumar Singh
(Company Secretary)
M.NO.A21652
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NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION TRANSPORT CORPORATION LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017

(Amount in Rs) (Amount in Rs)
As at As at
Notes 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
EQUITY AND LIABILITIE
Shareholders funds
Share Capital 3 100,00,00,000  100,00,00,000
Reserves and Surplus 4 11,96,17.,204 7.96,68,503
111,96,17.204  107,96,68,503
Non Current Liabilities
Current liabilities
Short Term Provisions 5 30,78,026 5,05,986
Other Current Liabilities 6 1,23,12,672 2,15,953
1,53,90,698 7,21,939
Total 113,50,07,902 108,03,90,442
ASSETS
Non-Current Asset
Fixed Assets 7
Tangible Assets 1,01,38,428 --
Intangible Assets 1,50,389 --
Capital Work-in-Progress 4,32,13.457 --
Long Term Loans & Advances 8 19,08,270 -
Deferred Tax Assets 9 2,82,527 8,64,980
5,56,93,071 8,64,980
Current Assets
Cash and Bank Balances 10 101,43,49,549  104,89,11,118
Short Term Loans and Advances 11 71,471 34,841
Other Current Assets 12 6,48,93,811 3,05,79,503

107,93, 14,831

107,95,25,462

113,50,07,902

108,03,90,442

Notes 1 to 21 form an integral part of these financial statements
The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
In terms of our Report of even date attached

FOR SARIAGUPTA & CO.
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS
FR.NO.003168N

Sd/- Sd/-
SUMIT GUPTA Vinay Kumar Singh
(PARTNER) (Managing Director)
M.NO. 513321 DIN:06497700

Date : 27-06-2017
Place: New Delhi
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Sd/-

For and on behalf of the Board

Bijay Kumar Tripathi

(Director)

DIN:02943220

Sd/-

Saket Kumar Singh
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M.NO.A21652

74/103



5/17/2019 NCRTC | Annual Report 2016-2017

I e &= yRaga o fafies
7/6, wuadiy [Afe€, i wid swdlegema tRar, apred sifi wif, 9 Reell —49
31 |, 2017 &1 99 99 & forg sTe<) yars faveft

iy 6 A 11 5. #
ICERLl 31 A1 2017 Pl WG gY a4 & fol¢ | 31 AW 2016 Bl WA 9 B (o1g
T—uf¥Ere Hid®aAl ¥ WE udarg
BUET  Ugel PG o/ (B10) 5,96,44,868 7.19,31,589
& forg wHrTS: —
N G — 14,21,685
JIER (79.215,788) (73,780.351)
TS 3
Frfefie ol agerdl W ugel SRS o (18,149,235) (1,848,762)
wrdee gull # wafoefiear / —
=le, uREulal 4 &0/ (3fE) (40,289,588) (309,924,479)
o &R T # @/ (EfE) — ddwifas (1,908,270)
o 3R AfirEt # B/ @&;) — @Y araf (36,630) (18,587,574)
e Frafey & wraeri # (@) /9fE 83,84.273
qaHE uarli F () /9fE 1,20,96,719 1,64,981
ST TRFART (RRp) § 5 (48,287,004) (321,811,561)
TR HRI BT A 16,541,674) | (64.828.678) | (25.725.851) [(347.537.412)
sfarfeaT wfafaferay (( ugwm) 6 Y8 T (64,828,678) (347,537,412)
f—fraer afafaffrt 4 ol ga=
- Al 1 R/ (@) (54,923,959) -
I v A T (@31) 9,63.68.754 -
(12 #EET 91 s1ftres @ ga ufRgeear arel) 203,08,
1ot ured fasan
: 8,51,91,068 | 7.37,80,351 | 7.37.80,351
e wfefafernt (rpe) & g o 12,66,35,863 7,37,80,351
Hi—fachra wfafaftral @ o< vars
IR goil W (@) /g 27,48,75,000
RN e U & dfed ofded o (ﬂv"ﬁ)/gﬁé’ (224,875,000) s
B} . 50,000,000
feredoT TTffafeat () ¥ 98 o8 ) - - [50.000,000
-7 gfg/ (&) T A T anes PrErTE———
e i = 3}% Prog S S 6,18.07.185 (223,757,061)
o 3w RRiaiial 2,00,000 22,39,57,061
A & S F THE SR TS HHDE 6,20.07.185 " 2.00.000
ki & ofd H B SR THG HHbE 6.18.07.185 (223,757,061)
Ada IR Ahe gHae # e 8
e, @i % (<) 6,19.42,185 2,00,000
ST @ H 63,000 --
Xt i RS R 2 6,20,07,185 2.00,000
snéaﬁ@a‘ﬁRQé$5aaa s & i 9 3w
iR [ g8 o forg oy s
p frerar @ Rig il
Wm&? . 003168N SrarET: 0649770_;?“ B a3t 5( ?‘ ;;_9}43220
TH, ¥ 6513321 (@ )
fgi@d: 27—06—2017 39 UH, 9. U 21652

I 5 R

https://ncrtc.in/fannual-report-2016-2017/ 75/103



5/17/2019

NCRTC | Annual Report 2016-2017

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For SARIA GUPTA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No.:- 003168N
Sd/-
Place: New Delhi (CA Sumit Gupta)
Date : 27-06-2017 Partner

34 M. No. 513321
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NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION TRANSPORT CORPORATION LIMITED
7/6, AMDA Building, Siri Fort Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg, New Delhi-49
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2017
Amount in Rs

Amount in Rs

Particulars

For the Year ended 31st March 2017

For the Year ended 31st March 2016

A- CASH FLOW FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net profit /(loss) before taxation
Adjustments for:-

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Interest income

Operating profit before working capital
changes

Movement in working capital:-
Decrease/(increase) in Current Assets
Decrease/(increase) in loans and
advances - Long Term
Decrease/(increase) in loans and
advances - Short Term
(Decrease)/increase in Short

Term Provisions

Decrease)/increase in current liabilities
Cash from/(used in) operating activities
Less: taxes paid

Net Cash from/(used in) operating activities
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Sale/ (purchase) of fixed assets
Decrease/(increase) in bank deposits
(having original maturity of more than 12 months)
Interest received

Net cash from/(used in) investing activities
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

(Decrease)/increase in Share Capital
Decrease)/increase in Share Application
money pending allotment

Net cash from/(used in) financing activities

D. Net Increase/(decrease) in cash and

cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents as at the

beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year

Note:

Cash and cash equivalents include:
in Current accounts(net)

in Imprest Accounts

Cash and Cash equivalents

5,96,44,868

14,21,685
(79,215,788)

(18,149,235)
(40,289,588)
(1,908,270)
(36,630)
1,20,96,719

(48,287,004)
16.541.674)

(64.828.678)

7,19,31,589

(73,780,351)

(1,848,762)
(309,924,479)

(18,587,574)

83,84,273
1,64,981
(321,811,561)
(25,725.851)

(347,537.412)

(64,828,678)

(54,923,959)
9,63,68,754

8.51,91,068

7,37.80,351

(347,537,412)

7.37.80.351

12,66,35,863

6,18,07,185

2,00,000
6.20,07,185

6,18,07,185

6,19,42,185
65,000

6,20,07,185

27,48,75,000
(224,875,000)

7.37,80,351

50,000,000

50,000,000

(223,757,061)

22,39,57,061
200,000

(223.757,061)

2,00,000

2,00,000

As per Our report of even date
FOR SARIA GUPTA A CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO. 003168N

SUMIT GUPTA

(PARTNER)

M.NO.513321

Date: 27-06-2017

Place: New Delhi
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For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Vinay Kumar Singh
(Managing Director)

DIN:06497700
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Bijay Kumar Tripathi

(Director)

DIN:02943220

Sd/-
Saket Kumar Singh
(Company Secretary)
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NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION TRANSPORT CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31" March 2017

ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31"MARCH,
2017 AND STATEMENT OF' PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT
DATE

1.

2;

General Information

National Capital Region Transportation Corporation Limited was incorporated on August 21,
2013 under the Companies Act, 2013 for designing, developing, implementing, financing,
operating and maintaining Regional Rapid Transit system (RRTS) in National Capital Region
(NCR) to provide comfortable and fast transit to NCR towns and meet the high growth in
transport demand.

Summary of significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these
financial statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified
under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014. The financial statements have been prepared
on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention. All assets and liabilities have been
classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other
criteria set out in the Schedule I1I to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products
and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and
cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the

purpose of current non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

2.2 Use of Estimate

The preparation of Financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the year's
presented. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Any revision to the accounting estimates is

recognized prospectively in current and future periods.

40
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2.3 Extraordinary and Exceptional Items

Income or Expenses that arise from events or transactions that are clearly distinct from the
ordinary activities of the company are classified as extraordinary items. Specific-disclosure of
such events/transactions is made in the financial statements. Similarly, any external event
beyond the control of the company, significantly impacting income or expense, is also treated

as extraordinary item and disclosed as such.

2.4 Events occurring after the balance sheet date and prior period items

Prior period items which arise in the current period as a result of error or omission in the
preparation of prior periods financial statements are separately disclosed in the current
financial statements. Income/expenses related to prior period/ Prepaid expenses upto

Rs. 50,000/- in each case are treated as Income/ expenses of current year.

2.5Fixed Assets & Depreciation

A) Tangible Fixed assets

Tangible Assets are measured on the basis of Cost, Model (i.e. cost less any accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses) Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at
acquisition cost, inclusive of inward freight, duties, taxes and incidental expenses related to
acquisition. Subsequent expenditures related to an item of fixed asset are added to its book
value only if they increase the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously
assessed standard of performance.

I[tems of fixed assets that have been retired from active use and are held for disposal are stated
at the lower of their net book value or net realizable value and are shown separately in the
financial statements. Any expected loss is recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit
and Loss. Losses arising from the retirement of, and gains or losses arising from disposal of
fixed assets which are carried at cost are recognized in the Statement of Profit and. Loss.

B) Depreciation

Depreciation on individual assets acquired for Rs. 5,000/ or less is depreciated 100% in the
year of purchase taking into consideration the commercial life in Depreciation is provided
on pro-rata basis on straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the asset in
accordance with life prescribed under schedule I of companies Act 2013 except Mobile phone
instrument which is depreciated over a period of 3 Years. Leaschold improvements are
amortized over the period of lease from the month in which such improvements are

capitalized,
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Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation/brought forward losses are
recognized to the extent there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be

available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right
to set off the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on
a net basis. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off assets against liabilities representing current tax and where the
deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to taxes on income levied by the same

governing taxation laws.

2.9 Earning Per Share

Basic earning per share is computed by dividing the profit/loss after tax by the number of
weighted average shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earning per share is calculated
by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity shareholder by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year adjusted for all potential equity

shares

2.10 Material Events

Material events occurring after the Balance Sheet date are taken into cognizance.

2.11 Lease Accounting

Finance leases, which effectively transfer to the company substantially all the risks and
benefits incidental to ownership of the leased asset, are capitalized at the lower of the fair value
and present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease term and
disclosed as leased assets. Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and
reduction of the lease liability based on the implicit rate of return. Finance charges are

recognized as borrowing costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Leases where the lesser effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership
of Leased term, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as
an expense in the statement of profit and loss. on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless
there is a more systematic basis which is more representative of the time pattern of the lease

expenses.
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C) Intangible Assets and Amortization

Computer software is amortized over a period of three years on pro-rata basis.

D) Capital Project Work in Progress

Expenditure which can be directly identified with the Project undertaken and indirect pre-
operative expenditure incidental and related to acquisition/construction of assets by the
company is debited to "Capital Project Work in Progress". Indirect expenditure in the
nature of employee benefits and other establishment expenditure has been charged to
project to the extent related to project. The following amounts are reduced from the
Capital Work in Progress:

a) Interest earned on the Mobilization Advances given in respect of the project execution.

b) Amountreceived on sale of tender."

2.6 Impairment

In accordance with Accounting Standard-28 impairment of Assets (AS-28), the carrying
amounts of Company's assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable
amount is estimated as the higher of the net selling price and the value in use. An impairment
loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash generating unit exceeds
its recoverable amount. On the basis of review, the management is of the opinion that the
economic performance of Fixed Assets of the Company is not worse than expected and

therefore there is no impairment of any assets as on the Balance Sheet date.

2.7 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized based on the nature of activity when consideration can be reasonably
measured and there exists reasonable certainty ofits recovery.
(a) Interest on Fixed deposits with Bank is accounted for on accrual Basis.

(b) Other items of Income are accounted for as and when right to receive is established.

2.8 Current and Deferred tax

Tax on Income is determined on the basis of taxable Income and tax credits computed in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act 1961. Deferred tax is recognized for all
the timing differences, subject to the consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax
assets. Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there
is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
such deferred tax assets can be realized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using
the tax rates and tax laws that have been eracted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet
date. At each Balance Sheet date, the group re- assesses unrecognized deferred tax assets, if

any.
42
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2.12 Cash Flow Statement
The cash flow statement is prepared by the indirect method set out in Accounting Standard
3 on "cash flow statement" and presents the cash flows by operating, Investing and
financing activities of the company. Cash and bank Balance that have insignificant risk of
change in value, which have duration upto 3 months are included in the company's cash

and cash equivalents in cash flow statement.

2.13 Treatment of Preliminary Expenses
All preliminary and pre-incorporation expenses being intangible is being written off
completely during the year in which it is expended as required by AS-26 for intangible assets
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

2.14 Treatment of Contingent Liabilities

All known liabilities are provided for in the accounts except liabilities that are of a contingent

nature, in respect of which suitable disclosures are made in the accounts.

2.15 The Accounting policies that are currently not relevant to the company have not been

disclosed. When such accounting policies become relevant, the same shall be disclosed.
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3MaeTH ®U W W9 [T T dTel |1 TRMA® 3R qd e &3 i oFfd &, 31 99 &
SR QX1 ORE ¥ 9e¢ WA 4 STl ATIET ¢ |

2.14 ATH AP S]IRAT &7 9vi=
HTEHS YR P AR DI Bred? Tl =1 QId1] Bl oikdl & [Ty aTd fbar Sirar
2 | foras Hey # @rdi % Sugd Gerrdn fhar S 2 |

2.15 ofaT SR, S ac e # Sul & forg Il e €, B gerrar T8l fhar T © |
g UAT oAt e AT 87 1Y, O $HDT G fr SITg |
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AT HeuET © e H I R Hufy / R S e efy S a@ AT U g,
39 919 &1 JMIRTT Af¥aadr & 6 waia afdw &) a7y ey Suaer el forae Raems
UAT 3IfRT R FURT BT STA & bl § |

A PR HURT SR A R AIRAT BT 3ifwde (Sae)  far San €, 59 Ar=gar
U RT3 BT 8 B & U BIHAI U H AR] B A1 ABR BT 2 3R [y $r
fIe™ & iR el SR IR <oaT &7 31eT € | %Ifid &) aReufn ok wIfiia &=
SHSIRAT fEde  ( Salc) & oid aoAd &R & Ui &= arell <aiRal & a5
HURT DI S B BT B AR IR AR B AT AfTHR ST & 3R STt g &
HOfrT 3R ARBRI BRI Bl B TR JRAAT PR TGl S TR MY MY
T TR PRI FTST BNl £ |

2.9 W A"

qY B SRIE gHraT WIRT NTT IRRT &) T&AT W B B 918 oA /I Bl [Airg axa
9fd ¥RR Hel HHIS DI TUET DI SIAl 2 | Ui IR HHM drell A1 B T gl
IR B 17 99 & S Tt Fifad sfaadt IRt & forw wamforg v & SR 9w
Sl IRRY @1 TIRT oirad Hwn | gg o & favTiord &k @ 9Tl € |

2.10 9G¥ gAY
dofd ¥ife @ IR & 918 819 aTell a¥giTd He1si Pl Hei # fordm Sirdn 2 |

2.11 ofio1 srprsfeTT

fa ugh, S vt BT F B B FXAART BT ©, BIOT EG ab G SReAT 3R Tg
& el 9T # AT YSiIeRvT 3R =4 Ugl Y & aaA g0 & ©F | 2 [l
ST 8 UgaR HURT Ug &1 e fad piRl @& dra foerfora foar Siar 2 sk g &
<ifired § &0 @ gaof Red @ ameger <) o s gar 8 | faxy waR o sk g1 &
T H SR o7 B ANTd & &9 H A= T § |

gg, S8l BH J9Td) 9 I ofisl 4 & @i & 941 SiRgd! 3R ol &7 i ©9 |
IREARR T A &, S8 IARET gl & wY # i favar S & | SiRfET &fiet eae
BT T 3R BIf & faavoft & v wd & wu # g 9rar 2 | e eF iR Udh Aefi—ar
P AR R 9g 6 & 1 rafRerd MR F21 8 S ofiel &g & 9AY & U &7 3
gfaffer gar 2 |

43

https://ncrtc.in/fannual-report-2016-2017/

87/103



5/17/2019

NCRTC | Annual Report 2016-2017

U o a7 uRqsa e fafaes
31 W14 2017 &I G BI4 dTdd 99 & fog fa<iy faafdry @ Aics

13 ToTed
A= Ay
fhaes fedifvre v &

14 HHa oY =g
AT 3R AWgd

WIh hedIvl a4y

15 I Iq
fasTetl iR gea

o
UG 3R T @[
AT TR BRI BT BIGHT &Y 3R &N
TAR FaEH @R
wifafres orvar e yep
TADE R HaR 27T
i g e

BT AR SEaE 2
— W e
EISHIT a1y

Job 3R wHTH Y

ud safy arg

g SR AHfEs

arar sk uRags g
fafaer arg
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SUEIR R ) (e Tud )
31.03.2017  31.03.2016
792,15,788  7,37,80,351
7,92,15,788  7,37,80,351
55,10,872 -
8,450 -
55,19,322 -
1,04,389 -
50,80,635 -
84,851 -
28,224 41,100
492,120 58,475
34,500 28,625
2,16,356 ”
4,93,692 62,264
18,18,117 4,93,415
- 10,11,020
13,61,170 -
5,84,501 -
e 1,50,000
9,539 -
21,70,190 -
1,51,629 3,863
1,26,29,913 18,48,762
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I ot a4 uRaga e fafies

31 "d 2017 & a9 99§ & fog fa<ig faawoy & fag Are

4. Rad it arferely

o 3R w1 @) faawofl & afeeiy
fawer facia faaxford & srgar 9w
Gﬁ@"ﬂfﬁ"@?ﬁ'ﬁ{?ﬂ‘?

an ok g @ gl § g sy
Her Rord siv siftrey

5. o] 3(afe & wraer

e & forg wrae (g Tea daw iR AEIvE @I gE)

6. 3 dTe], *IAATY

g <"
A a1 3 gRe S

Y U4 Iob

7. 999 e & Ifew g A war
8. diefdifered =0T N AfyH
HFIRET fedifsre ofa ¥e

9. wIfirg ®v uRwufr
gRfye 9y
T & SR SIS / (Iee)

9.1 TIfrg &Y ToTT

@) ToUETd W Il

TRY ARFRE & AR

I@ uRaffal & sy S dn 97,98,640
HE AATE & gER

ge uRafafedl @ sy S1dl 102,88.817
ST F=
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(T T 3 ) @ B )
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
7,96,68,503  3,38,44.305
3,99,48,701  4,58,24,198

11,96,17,204  7,96,68,503
11,96,17,204  7,96,68,503
30,78,026 5,05,986
30,78,026 5,05,986
81,05,502 2,03,453
5,25,000 -
36,82,170 12,500
1,23,12,672 2,15,953
19,08,270 -
19,08.270 =
8.64,980 12,46,520
(582,453) (381,540)
2.82,527 8,64, 980
4,90,117
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@) URfA® ar iR ARl

et § werd A e wd e @ 13,44,688 26,89,376

3T R 13,44,688 26,89,376

R SR Pl g W 8,54,511 26,89,376
T 33.06 32. 163

f:i::ﬁ; a(;:”) ) 2.82.527 8.64.980

U5 R DY D

(i) &1 ¥ 9

— A1 @ H (el S Afed) 6,19,42,185 2,00,000

— fravs feuifoew (@0 @ &9 a9 72 & AiRee ulRugadr & )

(if) S o 65,000
- a1 o ddw

fherg f3uifore (9 w819 @ siftrs @1 iiRe-Ta

S 95,23,42,364  104,87,11,118

101,43,49,549 104,89,11,118

11. dUdIeTd FoT IR "

IRIET

s /3 &R YdE (TA. 2014—15) 4,308 4,308

AT / AP A (T, 2015-16) 30,533 30,533

YT FI I A A 36,630 -
71, 471 34,841

12. 3] 4w gHafREt

ot AT gar aifdeT < 2,46,04223  3,05,79,503

T T AT § e B A 4,01,59,726 -

3 Tl 1,29,862

6,48,93.811  3,05,79,503
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b) Asset on Account of Preliminary Expenses
Preliminary Expenses allowable as deductable

in future 13,44,688 26,89,376
Temporary differences 13,44,688 26,889,376
Net Amount of temoprary differences 8,54,511 26,89,376
Tax Rate 33.06 32.163
Deffered Tax Asset / (Liablity) (Net) 2,82,527 8,064,980
10. Cash and bank balances

A- Cash and cash equivalents

(1) Balances with banks

- in Current Accounts (Inculiding Felxi Deposit) 6,19,42,185 2,00,000

- Fixed Deposits (With Orignal Maturity of less than three months)

(it) Imprest Account 65,000

B- Other Bank Balances
Fixed Deposits (With Orignal Maturity of more than three

months but less than 12 months) 95,23,42,364

104,87,11,118

101,43,49,549 104,89,11,118
11. Short Term Loans and Advances
Unsecured
Refund/Income tax paid (A.Y. 2014-15) 4,308 4,308
Refund/Income tax paid (A.Y. 2015-16) 30,533 30,533
Advance Paid to Staff 36,630 -
71,471 34,841
12. Other Current Assets
Interest Accrued but Not Due 2,46,04,223 3,05,79,503
Recoverable From Ministry of Urban Development 4,01,59.,726 -
Others Recoverable 1,29,862
6,48,93,811 3,05,79,503
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IR ot = gyRags e fafies
31mﬁ2017ﬁwﬁ#mﬁaﬁ$ﬁwﬁ?ﬁwﬂwﬁ$ﬁwﬁa

<f3r wuu §
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
IR Yl
() srffrpd 2w il
USld 100 ©9A & 1,00,00,000 SfFIST SRR
(foee @ 1,00,00,000 ¥RR) 100,00,00,000 100,00,00,000

100.00.00.000

100.00.00.000

g_g;rr& g0, W o AR e jgm fomar 100,00,00,000
100 TT F 1,000,000 gfead
(Fream 7 1,00,00,000 )

100,00,00,000

B SN g WGl el S R e 9§ g fear 100,00 00,000
TR ol

100,00,00,000

MR A q2 afreR, adwar ok Rag: 100,00 00,000

100,00,00,000

3EEE] TN BT BT U G B ST R E G’rmomuﬁrwzﬁﬁﬁa‘?wq

TP ufd ¥R Ue die & o oy 2 uRvmum o Rufy F, gfed S,
S@ IR BIfeST @ U # ST @ I WO A deS @ O 2 |
() R ad & ureer aity efg A gerar Q9 @ G fraE

T B | UE SRREND,
arfo= J=T B AR & 9re

31.03.2017 31.03.2016
T (fer wau % ) & (rfer waw 7 )

af @ e F 1,00,00,000 100,00,00,000 72,51,250 72,51,25,000
ad @ SR o Ee 27.48.750 27.48.75.000
a9 B 3 H Iy 1.00,00.000  100.00.00.000 1.00.00.000 100.00.00,000
41 5 ufeerd | #fSd R W@ 9Tl USE IRRYRG & IR

RS BT AH 31.03.2017 31.03.2016

e (I3 wug 3 ) (131 g # )

wedl fAsra Add4ra & wean |

1 gefre wm 1,250 1,25,000 1,250 1,25,000
i Helta AT efar 250 25,000 250 25,000
HRA & I 22.48,500 22.48,50,000 22.,48,500 22,48,50,000
Yo wATAT B AT o
HIRE @ AT 22.,48,750 22.48,75,000 22.48,750 22,48,75,000
# el HAR 1,250 1,25,000 1,250 1,25,000
Wy difted &= arern 41 @ wer @
i A sl 250 25,000 250 25,000
R AT, THIRYE 4,99,750 4,99,75,000 4,99,750  4,99,75,000
NS DI
AET AT &7 fAeel! aweR ® A |

= Eud AET AT LT AT 625 62,500 625 62,500
= Rl & aftede ok 12,49,375 12,49,37,500 12,49,375 12,49,37,500
R weer & weay @

A A FAR e 625 62,500 625 62,500
gl & wroaTe 12,49,375 12,49,37,500 12,49,375 12,49,37,500
ORI O¥HR & AT 9

A Hd Hey 625 62,500 625 62,500
RISRAT & ST 12,49,375  12,49,37,500 12,49,375 12,49,37,500
il IXHER @ Aegw 4|

G EUR 625 62,500 625 62,500
Th & T 12.,49,375 12.49,37,500 12.49.375 12,49.37,500

3l 1.00,00,000 1.00.00.00, 000

1.00.00.000 1.00.00,00.000
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s et @3 uRasa i fafies
16 W AN I AHEIHIT:

16.1 AMHNAP  FIATY
fasr o 2014—15 & SR F 5 @@ # wrd IR e o9 § dy H eul afdem, 2013 @ uaeEt @
AU T B S A H §€ & Al F o R anden §9 @1 9udi ok wid dvrd —3 @ IR-wigfe
S @ affde & AT H albied Q1 Aialg 2 |

16.2 3 ufe ¥R (i)

faravor BRI oA gy
a¥ & ferg ad & ferg

31 Wrd 2017 ®F 31 91d 2016 B

A (81f9) RaRe @ fog 3,99.48,701 4,58,24,198

st SRl 9 9@ aftaa

T af & 2RM 1,00,00,000 97,29,476
ST Bl AT Hed (%) 100 100
TRl ¥RR g HHE (HUT) 3.99 471

16.3 Wafad widar & = SiR ww

i) 7= wae wiffs st frewe

v) A wofia e, Frdees

4) £ gaf viwe @, Aeves (R @ w9 9 04.08016 6 AfAd)
o) o Rsa war Bud, Fdwe

<)) s e fHe o, fdere

g) o oy ¥Ry Yo, FrETe (04 08, 2016 TF)
) A7 Y AR, AR (04.08.2016 W)

o) =i Had FER TE, FEwE (16.01.2017 TF)
Ta) 3 U T gE), FRwe (16.01.2017 9)

ard) =0 fa g GaRr e, udy Feere (04.08.2016 )
o) AT e HAR AU, e

&) il &. e 9rs, Feww
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NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION TRANSPORT CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes to the Financial statements for the year ended 31° March 2017

Amount in Rs Amount in Rs
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Share Capital
(A) Authorised share capital

1,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100 each
(Previous Year 1,00,00,000 Shares)

100,00,00,000 100,00,00,000
100.00.00.000 100.00.00.000
(B) Issued, subscribed and Partial paid up
1,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100 each
(Previous Year 1,00,00,000 Shares) 100,00 00,000 100,00,00,000
Total Tssued subscribed and fully paid up
share capital 100,00 00,000 100,00,00,000

Rights, Preference and Restrictions attached to Shares:

Equity Shares : The Company has one class of Equity Shares having par value of Rs 100 per Share. Each

share holder is eligible for one vote per share held. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are

eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Compant after distribution of all preferential amounts, in

proportion to their share folding.

(C) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the begining and at end of the reporting Year

31.03.2017 31.03.2016

Number (Amount in Rs) Number (Amount in Rs)

At the beginning of the Year 1,00,00,000  100,00,00,000 72,51,250 72,51,25,000
Issued during the Year 27.48.750 27.48.75,000
Outstanding at the end of the Year 1,00,00.000 100,00,00,000 1,00.00,000 100,00.00,000

b. Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares

Name of shareholder 31.032017 31032016

Number Amount in Rs Number(Amount In Rs.)
Ministry of Urban Development through
Sh Sudhir Krishna 1,250 1,25,000 1,250 1,25,000
Sh Sanjeev Kumar Lohia 250 25,000 250 25,000
President of India 22,48.500  22,48,50,000 22,48,500 22,48,50,000
Ministry of Railways through
President of India 22,48,750  22,48,75,000 22,48,750 22,48,75,000
Sh Arunendra Kumar 1,250 1,25,000 1,250 1,25,000
National Capltil Region Planning Board through
Ms. Naini Jayaseelan 250 25,000 250 25,000
Member Secretary, NCRPB 4,99,750 4.99,75,000 499,750 4,99,75,000
State Govt
Govt. of NCT of Delhi through
Sh Deepak Mohan Spolia 625 62,500 625 62,500
Lt. Governor of NCT Delhi 12,49,375  12,49,37,500 12,49,375 12,49,37,500
Govt of Haryana through
Sh Pardeep Kumar Chaudhary 625 62,500 625 62,500
Governor of Haryana 12,49,375  12,49,37,500 12,49,375 12,49,37,500
Govt. of Rajasthan through
Sh. CK Mathew 625 62,500 625 62,500
Governor of Rajasthan 12,49,375  12,49,37,500 12,49,375 12,49,37,500
Govt of U.P through
Sh. Sada Kant 625 62,500 625 62,500
Governor of U.P 12,49,375  12,49,37,500 12,49,375 12,49,37,500

Total  1,00,00,000 1,00,00,00,000 1,00,00.000 1,00,00,00,000
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NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION TRANSPORT CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31" March 2017

4. Reserves and surplus

(Amount in Rs) (Amount in Rs)

Surplus in the statement of profit and loss

Balance as per last financial statements

Add: Profit for the year

Net Surplus in the statement of profit and loss

31.03.2017 31.03.2016
7,96,68,503  3,38,44,305
3,99.48701  4,58,24,198

11,96,17,204  7,96,68,503

Total Reserves and surplus

11,96,17,204

7,96,68,503

5. Short Term Provisions

Provision for Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax & TDS) 30,78,026 5,05,986
30,78,026 5,05,986
6. Other Current Liabilities
Other's Payable 81,05,502 2,03,453
Earnest Money & Security Deposit 5,25,000 --
Duties & Taxes 36,82,170 12,500
1,23,12,672 2,15,953
7. Placed in last page of Balance sheet.
8. Long Term Loans & Advances
Security Deposit Lease Rent 19,08,270 --
19,08,270 -
9. Deferred Tax Assets
Opening Balance 8,64,980 12,46,520
Addition/(Reversed) during the Year (582,453) (381,540)
2,82,527 8,64, 980
9.1 Deferred Tax Calculation
a) Liablity on Account of depreciation
WDV of Fixed Assets as per IT Act  97,98,640
WDV of Fixed Assets as per
Companies Act 1,02,88,817
Temporary differences 4,90,177
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NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION TRANSPORT CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31" March 2017

13 Revenue
Other Income

Interest on Fixed Deposit

14 Employee Benefit Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Staff Welfare Expenses

15 Other Expenses

Power and Fuel

Rent

Repairs & Maintenance

Rates & Taxes excluding taxes on income
Business Promotion Expenses

Statutory Audit Fees

Telephone and Communication Expenses
Printing and Stationery

Legal and Professional Expenses

- Stamp Duty

Housekeeping Expenses

Meeting and Conference Expenses

Prior Period Expenses

Books and Periodicals

Travelling and Conveyance Expenses

Miscellaneous Expenses

https://ncrtc.in/fannual-report-2016-2017/

(Amount in Rs) (Amount in Rs)

31.03.2017 31.03.2016
7,92,15,788  7,37,80,351
7,.92,15.,788  7.37.80.351
55,10,872 s
8,450 -
55,19,322 .
1,04,389 -
50,80,635 ==
84,851 -
28,224 41,100
4,92,120 58,475
34,500 28,625
2,16,356 -
4,93,692 62,264
18,18,117 4,93.415
sz 10,11,020
13,61,170 -
5,84,501 e

- 1,50,000

9,539 o
21,70,190 e
1,51,629 3,863
1,26,29,913 18,48,762
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T Y HaUT & ofFad @ ar # faawon
g | @ | e @ wen [ e Y | e a9
A
16.4 wdgdr aRefae
31 A9 2017 Bl FATd &Y a4 31 A/ 2016 HI TAW U 99
e 3R Wl 20,37,154

17 O 7 @ BIg Thal IEA & Rifd B 0 96 WA S AH F I B R BW S AT IS N
TIfRIpd HHATREGT & AT I Y SEX0T ARINY F FAl & | 8—11—2017 P 30T @ H A9 A %
65,000 / —STelel ¥ |

18 HUT daa H fAeue de o fofa ferar f& wu s 2013 @) &RT 135 & dG8d 210 U 4 8,14,072 / —6UU
HIUHR & forg @ o & arelt Wil aprel fa ad # ot wd @ oo i s sga s g 2

19. frgat af & sride Idw sl THffexer @ gt & & forg ol W wId € WTet FE A smawd gan
Q&g Y /g /g aiffed fhg g 2

20 HHI FATAT / YIS HHAN @ Tt 3R TRAe SHeRal @ ga9 @ AR W I B e @
(1,95,70,920 / —%.) 3R USITT @19 (1,03,80,895 ®.) & dra fafora faam mam &

21 g4 & IRE FUN B urE P Mfde §o e a1 o g ot @ Nfew a8 O, S B